

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

CONTACT: Kevin Philips 530-518-6696

Nicole Johansson 530-990-0383

DURHAM IRRIGATION DISTRICT LIFTS BOIL WATER NOTICE

DURHAM, CA – (Oct. 3, 2023) - On Saturday, Sept. 30, Durham Irrigation District notified customers of the need to boil/disinfect all tap water used for drinking and cooking purposes.

On October 3, 2023, Durham Irrigation District, in conjunction with the State Water Resources Control Board and Butte County Public Health, has determined that, through abatement of the health hazard and comprehensive testing of the water, the water is safe to drink.

It is no longer necessary to boil tap water.

Customers seeking more information can go to the Durham Irrigation District website: https://www.didwater.org/october-3-2023-boil-water-notice-lifted-for-all-customers

State Water Resources Control Board - District 21 (Valley): Rebecca Tabor, 530-224-4800 (M-F).

Butte County Public Health: 530-552-3880 (M-F).

###